## Committee Meeting Thursday Nov 20<sup>th</sup> 24.

Present: J Lochead in the Chair. Mess<sup>rs</sup> F Moss, F L Eaton, H Slatter, J C Payne, J H Taylor, H L Boardman, S W Herbert, R Bennett, G Robson and J Gibson.

Minutes of last meeting were read and confirmed.

The following duly nominated and seconded were passed for membership: Chas W Fletcher and M<sup>rs</sup> H B Raines.

Temporary Membership:- Wilfred Lever. This arrangement to go on until March 25<sup>th</sup> 25 afterwards to be revised according to circumstances.

The transfer of M<sup>r</sup> W C Morris from playing member to Hon. Member was agreed to.

The resignations of M<sup>r</sup> & M<sup>rs</sup> J T Stott were accepted and it was decide to pay off the small loan as per M<sup>r</sup> Stott's request.

The following accounts were passed for payment:- Ashton Gas Co 2/2/4, S Sidebottom Ltd 7/11/11, Mess<sup>rs</sup> Williamson & Ball 13/-/-, T Maclean 3/19/6, J W Burton 3/13/9, Stamford Estate 32/14/6, Walker & Hall 3/5/10, J Amdrew & Co 1/12/0, J Waterhouse & Co 17/9, S Travis 6/5/6. Total £75-3-1.

It was decided that the Secretary write the Edgar Publishing Messrs Stanley Russell & Co reporting non-delivery of score-cards.

A letter was read from the Edgar Publishing Co requesting permission to publish the Calendar etc. for 1925 & 6 and this was agreed to subject to same being supplied before the end of March 25.

A letter was read from Car & Golf stating that they were prepared to supply free the Journal "Car & Golf Monthly" on payment of postage amounting tO 4/6 per annum. This was agreed to.

The Minutes and Report of the Handicap Committee were read and accepted.

The Minutes and Report of the House Committee were read and accepted. It was decided that the House Secretary obtain samples of Birch Chairs quoted for at an early date, also samples of Tables.

The Minutes and Report of the Greens Committee were read and accepted. It was decided that M<sup>r</sup> W H Andrew be added to the Greens Committee. In reference to the Ladies Tee at No 13, it was decided to make steps up to same.

In regard to the Notices to Poultry Owners insisting on Poultry being kept off the course, it was pointed out that Mess<sup>rs</sup> Coop of Dirk Farm had been written to along with the others and that they had expressed annoyance seeing that our members were continually trespassing on their land. It was decided to withdraw the notice to them and that the Secretary write stating that the Committee were sorry that they had overlooked the fact

that they were under obligation to them.

It was decided to obtain a stencil so that all sand boxes could be lettered "Replace Turf".

The question of Moles on the Course was discussed and it was decided to leave same in the hands of M<sup>r</sup> F Moss.

The question of the furnishing etc. Ladies playing narrow heeled shoes was mentioned and it was decided to bring same before the Ladies Secretary.

The question of privilege tickets was brought up and it was decided to leave same over until next meeting.

The Secretary introduced the question of visitors paying green fees and being rained off early in the game. It was decided that visitors under such circumstances should be allowed to play again without fee, subject to the secretary being satisfied and that he furnish such visitor with written authority to play again.

After discussion it was decided that the attendance of the Committee at General Meetings only should count for insertion in the notice calling the Annual Autumn Meeting.

The question of holding a Dance was introduced but nothing definite was decided.

The sketch plan of proposed Urinal and extension to Professional's shop was submitted and approved.

Reg Whitworth 18/12/24